GEORGE SASSOWER
Attorney-at-Law
10 Stewart Place
White Plains, NY 10603-3856
(914) 681-7196

Departmental Disciplinary Committee August 27,2012
61 Broadway Re: Milton Mollen #2012-1279
New York, New York 10006
Sirs:
1. I requested copies of the documents in your above file so I could file a proper application

for review of the disposition of July 18, 2012 and was, by telephone, informed that except for my
application, there was nothing.

2, As I stated on August 7, 2012 (File No. 2012-1008) “the “fixing instructions™ given to
Chief Counsel Jorge Dopico was that neither he nor the Departmental Disciplinary Committee would
request that [the accused attorney] respond to the Complaint and/or ignore that he has not answered the
charges lodged against him”!

The aforesaid “fixing instructions” are here, once again confirmed!

3. You did not request that Milfon Mollen, Esq. respond to the charges and Mr. Mollen
knowing of the “fixing instructions” did not respond to the charges, on the copy I sent him!

4. Your contrived statement notwithstanding, you did “investigate the complaint”.

5 My concocted failings, even if true, and they are not, are irrelevant (Hazel v. Hartford,

322 U.S. 238 [1944]).

6. In all the years that Milton Mollen sat on the Appellate Division, I am unaware of any
attorney sanctioned, whose conduct was as egregious, as his, which has profound implications
(Association of the Bar of the City of New York, 271 F.2d 784 [2™ Cir.-1959]).

7. More to come!

Respectfully,

GEORGE SASSOWER



